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August 6, 1981

Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Box 3093
Houston, Texas 77001

Gentlemen:

RE: Retest of Well Deliverability )
Empire South Deep Unit No. 21 .o '*
South Empire Morrow
Eddy County, New Mexico

As offset operator of the above captioned well, we respectfully
request a retest of the well's deliverability. The order of

the division (Order No. R-6415) under Rule 7 states, "The opera-
tor shall notify the appropriate district office of the division
and all offset operators of the date and time of initial or
special deliverability tests in order that the division or any
such operator may at their option witness such tests.”

To the best of my knowledge, ARCO was not notified prior to
the deliverability test run on the well on March 26, 1981. 1
contacted Mr. Larry Shepard, in your Hobbs office, and he does
not remember trying to contact ARCO. He said as a general
‘rule he usually contacts the commission and the gas purchaser
to witness deliverability tests. I realize this was probably
an oversight; however, we ask that a retest be scheduled as
soon as possible so that ARCO personnel may witness such a
test.

Sincerely,

kil

Greg /Pankratz
GP:cn B

pcc: W. A. Gressett, New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission

Horace Burton
Joe Ramey, State of New Mexico , 0il Conservation Division
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